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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

X-Ray Inspection, Inc,. Docket No. 999390001
Lafaye* ., Louisiana 70805 License No. General License

As a result of the inspection conducted on June 5, 1991, and in accordance with
the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"

10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following violations
were identified:

10 CFR 150.20 provides that persons who hold a specific license from an
Agreement State are granted a NRC general license to conduct the same activity
in an non-agreement state provided the general licensee complies with 10 CFR
Part 20 and Subpart B of 10 CFR Part 34,

A. 10 CFR 20.203 requires, in part, that each radiation area and high radiation
area be conspicuously posted with a sign or signs bearing the radiation
caution symbol and the words: “CAUTION RADIATION AREA" or “"CAUTION HIGH
RADIATION AREA", respectively.

Contrary to the above, on June 5, 1991, the radiation area and high
radiation area at a radiography field site in Bear Creek, Pennsylvania
were not conspicuously posted a required. Specifically, the
radiographers failed to post the radiation area and high radiation area
south of the radiography field site.

This is a Severity Level IV .iolation, (Supplement IV)

B. 10 CFR 34.33(c) reyuires that pocket dosimeters be checked at intervals
not to exceed one year for correct response to radiation.

Contrary to the above, as of June 5, 1991, pocket dosimeters u.ed at a
radiography field site in Bear Creek, Pennsylvania had not been checked

for correct response to radiation in over one year. The supervising
radiographer stated that he had used his pocket dosimeter for eleven

years and, to his knowledge, 1t had never been checked for correct response
to radiation.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, X-Ray Inspection, Inc. is hereby
required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter
which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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